
 

 

December 21, 2023 

AVO 37449.004 

 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Lane Ranch Addition Preliminary Plat -Review #1 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Preliminary Plat for Lane 

Ranch Addition. The submittal was prepared by Middleton and Associates, LLC and was received 

May 16, 2023.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 

note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 

the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. Please address all flood study comments 

provided in a separate letter.  

 

Preliminary Plat Comments 

1. Reference the zoning ordinance and provide setback information for all lots. 

2. See comments to see additional easement requirements per the preliminary plans. 

3. Provide street names throughout the preliminary plat and plans. 

4. Per ordinance dimension the ROW and show width from the Centerline. 

5. Show the existing easement based on the plans. 

6. Show the proposed sewer easement by separate instrument. 

Preliminary Water Plan Comments 

1. The maximum fire hydrant spacing is 500' per ordinance 5.701(a). Reconcile throughout. 

Preliminary Drainage Comments 

1. What happens to the street drainage in McReynolds Road? Are cross culverts required? 

Clarify. 

 



 

Flood Study 

1. The Flood Study is still under review.  

2. The Flood Study doesn’t have detailed modeling for Lane Ranch Addition. Need additional 

information on existing ponds, expansion area, available depth, etc. Both existing ponds and 

proposed ponds shall be included into the hydrologic models and analysis. Time of 

concentration calculations need to incorporate the ponds as well.  

3. To meet the downstream assessment requirements, the study area needs to extend further 

downstream to meet the 10% rule.  

4. The Hydraulic model also needs to extend downstream to be beyond the confluence of 

Tributary 2 and 2.1. Upstream extension is also needed to show no adverse impact by the 

massive fill activity in 100-year floodplain. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(214) 937-3928. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jamie Akomer, PE, PMP 

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.   

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Plat markups 



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
per plan a small portion of drainage easement is required 

Jamie A
Contractor
Reference Zoning ordinance and provide all setback information.



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Provide street names per plat checklist

Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Per Drainage Plan dedicate easement drainage for swale (TYP)



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Show both edges of drainage easement



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Per plan there is an existing utility easement. Show this

Jamie A
Contractor

Jamie A
Cloud+
Per ordinance dimension the ROW and show width from the Centerline



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Per plan, sewer easement by separate instrument

Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
label Drainage easement

















Jamie A
Length Measurement
760'-5 3/4"

Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Max spacing is 500' per ordinance  5.701(a) (TYP)























Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Provide Street Names (TYP)



Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
What happens to street drainage? are cross culverts required. Clarify











Jamie A
Engineer

Jamie A
Cloud+
Revise easement to encompass entire storm line


